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February 24, 2023

Jason Boley

MS Consultants, Inc | Engineers, Planners
300 Corporate Center Drive, Suite 200,
Moon Township, Pennsylvania 15108

Re:  Whataburger 2141 Gibson Blvd SE
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date Missing (M15E021A)

Mr. Tolman,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 2/17/2023, the above-referenced
ESC Plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are addressed.
1. The ESC Plan must be certified by either a Professional Engineer (PE) or a Certified
Professional in Erosion and Sediment Control (CPESC). Update the engineer’s stamp
date each time the plan is changed.
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420 or jhughes@cabg.gov .

Sincerely,

James D. trughes

James D. Hughes, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Review Services



